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January 19th. 1949. 

Norman L. Maguire, Esq., 
434 North Maple, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico. 
U.S.A. 

Dear Sir:- 

CABLE VOX - MEX 

I wish to thank you for your kind letter of -- 
January 4th., with which content I am very pleased, 
and also it is a pleasure to know that you often -- 
listen our Radio Station. 

Regarding your program report I like to inform 
you that it is indeed our Radio Station and that all 
your details and signals agree with X.E.X. 

I am very glad to hear that you find no interfe- 
rence from any other Stations and thank you again for 
all your compliments to our Radio Station, that you - 
consider better than your own Radio shows. 

I hope you find this letter quite satisfactory 
regarding your doubts about our Radio Station X.E.X., 

Trusting to hear from you again reporting our 
programs and with best regards I beg to remain, 

Laf.- 

Yours 

RADIO 

v y truly. 

MANUEL TIERREZ BUSTAMANTE. 

GENERAL MANAGER. 


